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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT:

missions alerted

Resume of TACKLE Missions

IDEA 0049-67
Copy ¢ of 7

3 February 1967

l. Following is a list of all TACKLE operational

Mission Number

Cl76C

C186C

cl96cC

c206C

c2l6cC
C226C

C236C

C246C

GROUP 1
Excluded from automati
downgrading and
declassification

A

16

21

26

21

29

Date

October 1

November
November

November

December
December

Decemberx

since 24 August 1966:

24 August 1966l

966

1966

1966

1966
1966

1966

1966

Remarks 25X1

Flown

bccause or| |
pPhaseout, 25X

until after weather
had deteriorated. .
25X1

Flown.

(no urgent require-25X1

ment),
|

untili aiter weather
had deteriorated.

25X1
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C017C

coz27¢

C037C

Co67C

co77C

Co87C

3 January

4 January

17 January

19 January

20 January

25 January

1967

1967

1967

1967

1967

1967
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Air aborted prior
to penetration.
25X1

Flown.

until after weather
had deteriorated.

2. Following is a recapitulation of the above informa-

tion:
14
4

Operafional missions alerted.

Missions flown, but one air aborted prior

to penetration.

Missions disapproved

Missions approved after weather had

deteriorated.

| 25X1
with no reason
given.
| 25X1
wLlth no rcason
given.
| 25X1
w1lth no rcason
given.
25X1
25X1

C/IDEA/OSA
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25X1C C/IDEA/OSA/ (3 Feb 67)
Distribution: .

#1 - D/SA
#2 - SAL/0OSA
#3 - D/0/0SA
#4 - Intel/OSA:
#5 - IDEA/OSA
#6 - RB/0OSA
#7 - Holdback
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